PETER HORDYLAN TELEVISION EDITOR

416-567-9008

Hello.

My name is Peter Hordylan and I am a Gemini & C.C.E Nominated freelance editor with over 20 years experience using both Avid & Final Cut Pro edit systems.

I am an excellent off-line editor who can be trusted to work unsupervised or supervised with a creative producer or director. I have edited entire seasons of reality programs, long format episodes, documentaries, field segments, scripted programs, sports, commercials and promos as an off-line and on-line editor.

Education:

1993-1996 - Sheridan College, Oakville Campus, Media Arts Program

Software/Hardware Experience:

Avid Symphony, Avid Media Composer, After Effects, Photoshop, Final Cut Pro Studio and related software

Own Equipment:

1 Non-Linear Edit Suite with Media Composer, Photoshop and After Effects.

Work History:

2016: "**Chopped Canada**", Season 4, off-line editor, Paperny Entertainment, Food Network

2016: "Big Brother Canada", Season 4, off-line editor, Insight Production, Global

2016: "We are Savvy", Season 1, Off-line editor, B-Minor, Family Channel

2015: **"Chopped Canada"**, Season 3, Off-line editor, Paperny Entertainment, Food Network

2015: **"Nintendo World Championships"**, Off-line editor, Banger Films, Disney XD U.S.

- 2015: "Shark Week", various segments for Discovery Channel. Off-line editor.
- 2015: **"Big Brother Canada"**, Season 3, Off-line editor, Insight Productions, Global Television.
- 2015: TSN/CTV, Various promotional and features work. Highlighting the NHL, MLS, and NBA regular and post season.
- 2015: "Daily Planet", Discovery Channel, Off-line Editor
- 2014: **"Chopped Canada"**, Season 2, Off-line editor, Paperny Entertainment, Food Network
- 2014: "NHL REVEALED: A SEASON LIKE NO OTHER", NBC Sports/CBC/SportsNet, Off-Line editor, Bristow Global Media Inc
- 2014: TSN/CTV, Various promotional and features work. Highlighting the NHL, MLS, and NBA regular and post season.
- 2013: **"Chopped Canada"**, Food Network, Season 1, Off-line Editor, Paperny Entertainment
- 2013: TSN/CTV, Various promotional and features work. Highlighting the NHL, MLS, and NBA regular and post season.
- 2012-13: **"Candice Tells All",** W/HGTV U.S., , Season 3, Off-line Editor, Fusion Television
- 2012: "Science of Hockey", Discovery Channel, Documentary, Off-Line Editor
- 2012: "Over the Rainbow", CBC, Temple Street Productions, On-Line Editor
- 2012: **"2012 London Summer Olympics",** CTV/Rogers Olympic Consortium Off-line Editor/On-Line Editor
- 2012: "Cosmic Shore", Discovery Channel, Documentary, Off-Line Editor/On-Line Editor
- 2012: MTV "Creeps", On-Line Editor
- 2012: TSN/CTV, Various promotional and features work. Highlighting the NHL, MLS, and NBA regular and post season.
- 2011: "Candice Tells All", W/HGTV U.S., Season 2, Off-line Editor, Fusion Television

- 2011: **"So You Think You Can Dance Canada",** CTV, Season 4, Off-Line and On-line Editor, Danse TV Productions
- 2011: "Fearless In The Kitchen", OWN, Off-Line Editor, Fusion Television
- 2011: TSN/CTV, Various promotional and features work. Highlighting the NHL, MLS, and NBA regular and post season.
- 2010: "Candice Tells All", W/HGTV U.S., Off-line Editor, Fusion Television
- 2010: **"So You Think You Can Dance Canada",** CTV, Season 3, On-Line Editor Danse TV Productions
- 2010: "Lets Do Lunch", Food Network, Off-line Editor/On-Line Editor Fusion Television
- 2010: **"Fearless In The Kitchen"**, Viva/W Network, Off-line Editor, Fusion Television
- 2010: **"2010 Vancouver Olympics"**, CTV/Rogers Olympic Consortium Off-line Editor, Location: International Broadcast Centre, Vancouver
- 2009: "Style By Jury", W Network, 2 Episodes Off-line, Editor, Planetworks Inc.
- 2009: "The Road To The Grey Cup", CTV Networks, Documentary
- 2009: TSN/CTV, Various promotional and features work. Highlighting the NHL, MLS, and NBA regular and post season.
- 2009: **"So You Think You Can Dance Canada"**, CTV/Danse TV Productions Season 2 Off-line/On-line Editor
- 2009: "Howie Do It with Howie Mandel", NBC/Global, Off-line Editor
- 2008: **"So You Think You Can Dance Canada"**, CTV/Danse TV Productions Season 1, Supervising Editor
- 2008: "Comedy Now!", CTV & The Comedy Network, Off-line Editor, 15 episodes
- 2008: "Daily Planet Goes To Australia", Discovery Channel, Off-line/Online Editor
- 2008: TSN/CTV, Various promotional and features work. Highlighting the NHL, MLS, and NBA regular and post season.
- 2007: **"Project Runway Canada"**, Slice Network/Insight Productions, Off-line Editor

2007: "Daily Planet Goes To India", Discovery Channel, Off-line/Online Editor

2007 "Scarce", Post Production Advisor, Anchor Bay

2007: TSN/CTV, Various promotional and features work. Highlighting the NHL, MLS, and NBA regular and post season.

2006: "Melissa & Rex: Let It Go", CTV/Insight Productions, Canadian Idol Special Off-line

2005: "Exit Humanity", Short Independent Film Horror, off-line

2006: "Spy Academy", YTV, Season 1 and 2, Senior Editor, off-line, on-line editor

2000-2005: Creative Post/The Studio Upstairs

2000: "The Wave", Life Network/Insight Productions, Off-line and On-line Editor

2000: "The Goods", Life Network/Insight Productions, Off-line and on-line editor

2000: "Money Sense Television", Life Network/S&S Productions Season 1 & 2 Off-line and on-line editor

1999: "Alpha 2 Omega", YTV, Off-line and On-line editor

1998: "24 Hours of Adrenaline", OLN, Off-Line editor

1998: Freelance for various networks including TSN, Discovery Channel, Sportsnet and CTV, various programs

1997: The Comedy Network and OLN Various Programs, Senior Editor

1996: "Go For It!", Discovery Channel, Off-line and on-line editor

1995 "Kontakt", OMNI, Editor

Nominations and Awards

2010 Gemini Awards: Best Picture Editing in a Comedy, Variety or Performing Arts Program or Series. 2011 C.C.E. (Canadian Cinema Editors) Awards: Best Editing in a Reality/Lifestyle Program

Other Editing Work

2007-2008 President of Avid Toronto User Group